Getting Your Bearings

We've been blessed with a large campus, and at first it can be a bit confusing getting around. In the map below, we’ve
noted 5 structures, as follows:

1. Sanctuary

The sanctuary is the center of life at Soest. This structure, built in 1908, is where we meet weekly for worship services.
The balcony hosts the organ and choir and provides additional seating. It can be accessed by the stairs on the south end
of the narthex. The narthex is the entrance area between the main exterior doors and the sanctuary.

2. Christian Growth Center (CGC)

The Christian Growth Center is connected to the Sanctuary by a hallway on the north end of the narthex. This addition,
built in 1993, is home to the Fellowship Hall, the Bible Class room, the Nursery, the restrooms, and the basement. The
basement is used on Sundays for Sunday School and through the week for the daycare.

3. School

Across Emanuel Rd from the church is our school. Grades PreK-3 through 3™ Grade have classrooms here. In the basement
is a kitchen and lunchroom.

4. Family Life Center (FLC)

The Family Life Center was built in 2005, and houses the Church Office and Pastor’s Office, a kitchen and meeting area, a
large gym floor, and the youth loft.

5. Teacherage

The teacherage house is located on Wayne Trace and often used to house church workers.
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